



NAPPO

North American Plant Protection Organization
Organización Norteamericana de Protección a las Plantas

NAPPO Conference Call Report

Expert Group:	ISPM 38 Implementation workshop	
Location:	Conference call	
Date:	February 25, 2019	
Chairperson	Edward Podleckis (APHIS PPQ)	
Participants:		
Patricia McAllister (CFIA)	Loretta Moysey (CFIA)	Nancy Osterbauer (APHIS PPQ)
José Ulises García Romero (SENASICA)	Steve Côté (CFIA)	Patricia Abad (APHIS PPQ)
Nedelka Marín-Martínez (NAPPO)	Stephanie Bloem (NAPPO)	Christina Devorshak (APHIS PPQ)
Alonso Suazo (NAPPO)		
Summary		
Project:	Implementation of ISPM 38 workshop	
General comments:	This is the last conference call report for the EG working on the organization and logistics of the Implementation of ISPM 38 workshop project.	
Item 1:	Workshop updates from the Secretariat	
Consensus:	The ED provided the latest updates on the workshop including information on the registered participants and logistics. The ED also shared the last version of the agenda with the EG members.	
Item 2:	Discussion questions	
Consensus:	<p>The Chairperson:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • asked the EG to formulate questions that will be asked to the participants to stimulate discussions. • Suggested to assign volunteers to bring questions during the discussion sessions. • Requested to send the list of questions to the NAPPO Secretariat for translation. <p>EG members suggested discussion questions in the following six sessions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Before lunch on day 1 (Pest Risk Assessment section) • Before afternoon break on day 1 (after “Harmonizing seed PRA under ISPM 38”). • End of the day on day 1 (after “Responding to emerging 	

	<p>pest risks”).</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • After morning break in day 2 (after “sampling small seed lots”). • At the end of day 2 • During the “Brainstorming session” on March 7. <p>EG members formulated questions for each discussion session. The Chairperson compiled the list of questions and share it with the Secretariat for translation.</p>
--	--

Next Steps

Responsible Person	Action	Date

Next Meeting

Location:	
Date:	